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Relating to: public access to the state capitol building.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This resolution directs the secretary of administration’to take all necessary
steps to ensure that public access to thetate capitol building, including specifically
the senate gallery, offices of senators, and all rooms at which senate or joint
comn\l}'ttee meetings are conducted, is the same as public access was on January 28,
2011.

Resolved by the senate, That\{he secretary of administration\éhall take all
necessary steps to ensure that public access to the state capitol building, including
specifically the senate gallery, offices of senators, and all rooms at which senate or
joint committee meetings are conducted, is the same as public access was on January
28, 2011\./

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Casper, Tim

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 9:02 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-2059/1 Topic: Access to Capitol

Piease Jacket LRB 11-2059/1 for the SENATE. Please RUSH it for TODAY.



